ORANGE COUNTY, VIRGINIA
PROCUREMENT DIVISION
STEPHANIE STRAUB
PROCUREMENT & GRANT COORDINATOR

MAILING ADDRESS:
PO BOX 111
ORANGE, VA 22960

sstraub@orangecountyva.gov
PHONE: (540) 661-5407
FAX:
(540) 672-0900

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:
112 WEST MAIN STREET
ORANGE, VA 22960

Question

RFP 2014-07 LANDFILL OPERATION SOLUTION
Proposal Notes & Questions * 03/12/14 * 10:00AM
Answer
____________

What is the deadline for questions to be
submitted to Procurement?

Who provides the material to extend gas
vents?
Which buildings for Offeror use on site
require maintenance?

Is the current equipment used in daily
operations owned by the County of
Orange?
Do any pre-existing issues exist now with
DEQ, VDEQ, local, state, or federal
agencies?
How frequently is leachate hauled?

Is leachate considered hazmat material?

What is the size of the leachate load?

What is the storage capacity for leachate
at the landfill?
How long does it take to pump the
leachate at the pumping station?

Where are the maintenance roads that
must be maintained by the Offeror?

April 2, 2014 at 2:00pm. Additionally, all questions
must be submitted in e-mail format to Stephanie
Straub, Procurement & Grant Coordinator at
sstraub@orangecountyva.gov
Orange County provides materials to extend gas
vents.
Currently none. However, if any buildings become
available for Offeror use they will be maintained by
the Offeror per the terms set forth in the Scope of
Work.
No, current equipment used for daily operations is
owned and operated by the current vendor. The
County owns a mower it uses for select areas
maintained by the County.
No.

Depends on weather conditions. Currently, daily
hauling ranges from 4,000 gallons to 12,000
gallons.
No. Leachate is to be transported to a pumping
station located near the Orange County Airport.
Orange County pays the disposal fee to the Town
of Orange, Virginia.
Size of the load will vary depending on the
equipment the Offeror chooses to use. Current use
is a 4,000 gallon truck. Approximately 1-3 loads
are removed daily.
1,000,000 gallons. However, staff prefers leachate
to be removed once it nears the half way mark or
before.
The current vendor’s equipment it takes
approximately fifteen (15) minutes, however, this
will vary depending on the type of equipment used
by the Offeror.
The roads behind the scales.
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Did Draper Aden prepare the manual?

Who is the surveyor?
Does Orange County pay for surveying
services?
Clarify the hours of operation.

Clarify pricing needed in proposal.

Are performance bonds needed?

Yes. Additionally, Joyce Engineering provides
environmental monitoring services. Both
companies are under contract with Orange
County.
Draper Aden.
Yes.
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday from
8:00AM- 4:00PM and Saturday from 8:00AM3:00PM. Additionally, collection sites are open on
Sundays, so the Offeror will need to have staff
available for a few hours on Sunday to take care of
disposing of what comes in on the trucks Sunday
morning.
Pricing shall consist of:
1. Lump sum for operation services as specified in
the Scope of Work
2. Unit price for leachate hauling
Yes, per page ten (10) of the solicitation,
performance and payments bonds are needed with
your proposal response.
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